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Rivera, Maribel

From: Tracy Considine [TConsidine@TCJaxLaw.com)

Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 12:09 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: 8th Luke's Emergency Care Group, LLC  Document # LO8000006298 Principal Address
ange

Please change the principal address (only) of the above-referenced limited liability company to:

4201 Belfort Road
Jacksonville, Florida 32216

I thank you for your anticipated cooperation and if you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact
me directly.

Tracy J. Considine, Esq.
Tracy Considine, P.A.

1 Sleiman Parkway, Suite 210
Jacksonville, Florida 32216
Phone: (904) 636-9777

Fax: (904) 636-5665
TConsidine@TCJaxLaw.com

#axkex PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE *¥#¥**

This e-mail is protected by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.5.C. 2510-2521 and is legally privileged. This message
may contain information that is confidential or privileged under an attorney-client relationship. It is intended only for use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed, and any other dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited and may be illegal under federal or state law. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by replying to this email and by deleting the original message and any copies. Thank you.
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